ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS TO CAMPUS
CONNECTICUT JUVENILE TRAINING SCHOOL
MIDDLETOWN, CONNECTICUT
PROJECT: BI-YS-170

BID OPENING 1:00 P.M. JANUARY 11, 2012

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO DATE OF ADDENDUM DECEMBER 30, 2011
The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project
referenced above.

ltem 1

LIST OF BIDDING REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES: SEE ATTACHED

ltem 2

In Section 00 01 10, on Page 4 of 12, in Division 08, DELETE Section No. 08 83 00 in its
ertirety.

ltem 3

In Section 00 01 10, on Page 7 of 12, in Division 27, DELETE Section Nos. 27 11 00, 27 13 00,
and 27 15 00 in their entirety.

ltem 4

In Volume 1 of 2 of the Project Manual, DELETE Section 08 83 00 in its entirety.
item 5

In Volume 2 of 2 of the Project Manual, DELETE Sections 27 11 00, 27 13 00, and 27 1500 in
their entirety.

Hem B

DELETE existing Drawing No. E501 - Electrical Fire Afarm and Low-Voltage Plan and ADD
revised Drawing No. E501 (copy attached) dated 12/30/11.

Hem 7

REVISE Drawing No. E701 - Electrical Lighting Plan as indicated on Sketches No. SK-E701-1,
SK-E701-2, and SK-E701-3 (copies attached) dated 12/30/11.
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item 8

Attached is Pre-bid Meeting List of Attendees consisting of 8 pages inclusive for your use and
information.

ltem 8

Revised Drawings No. C5.0 and C8.0, included in Addendum No. 1, are being reissued in the
correct 30" x 42" full size.

All questions must be in writing (not phone or e-mail) and must be forwarded {o the consulting
Architect/Engineer, Richard K. Voelker - Fax: (203) 225-6800, with copies sent to the DCS
Project Manager, Ira Henowitz - Fax (860) 713-7261.

End of Addendurn Number Two

Gail Blythe, Assoctate Fiscal Administrative
Officer
Department of Construction Services
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[TEM 1 - LIST OF BIDDING REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES

Q.

o » P F

Drawing A101.4: Please provide New Work Description for Note #7, which is shown in many
areas.

Refor to Addendum No. 1, RF! ltem #9.
Drawing A101.2: Please clarify note regarding transiucent fill over windows.,

Refer to Addendum No. 1, RFi ltem #2.

- Drawing S400 Detail 9 Control/Conistruction Joint Detail: Provide a spec for the epoxy

material.

See Section 03 30 00, Articie 2.10 - RELATED MATERIALS, Paragraph B - Semi-Rigid
Joint Filler on Page 13 of 34.

Spec 05 12 00, Paragraph 1.8A: Please confirm the premium cost for an AISC CSE certified
erector is intended for this project, limiting the number of steel erectors to the few certified
subcontractors.

Confirmed.

Spec 05 12 00, Paragraph 1.8A: Please confirm the premium cost for an AISC STD certified
erector is intended for this project, limiting the number of steel erectors to the few certified
subcontractors.

Confirmed.
Section 2/A301: Please provide more detail for the rail at the edge of the roof.

Is there a spec for the "security mesh" for the rail at the edge of the roof?

What type of frame surrounds the mesh?

How is the frame aftached to the pipe rail?

Detail A/A301 noted at the 3/8” steel plate bracket connection does not seem to be the
correct detail. Please provide correct detail and reference. We assume this is bolfed fo
structural steel and not the cold formed metal framing.

WM =

Refer to attached Sketch SK-A301 dated 12/28/11. Steel plate bracket connection

Detail A/A301 supports the roof security fence and is anchored through the wood
fascia blocking into the structural steel bent plate with (4) 3/8” diameter bolts with nuts
and washers.

Spec 06 40 23, Paragraph 1.6A: Please confirm the premium cost for an AWI QCP cerlified
fabricator is intended for this project, limiting the number of millwork bidders to the few
certified subconiractors.

Confirmed.
Room 154: Please provide elevation for assumed miliwork {with sink) on north wall,

Room 154 millwork with sink on North wall shall be similar to Elevation 7/A501.
Provide 3'-0” wide clear opening under sink with adjacent single drawer and door to fill
in the remaining alcove space.
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10.

11.

12.

13,

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

ITEM 1 - LIST OF BIDDING REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES

Q.

)

> 0 P O P O P

Dining Room #1/110-4, Dining Room #2/118-4, and Exam Room #1/109-4: The millwork
elevations do not show locks, but one note describes secure cabinets. Please clarify if locks
are infended af these rooms.

Dining Room #1/110-4, Dining Room #2/119-4, and Exam Room #1/109-4 millwork shall
have locks.

Spec 07 42 16, Paragraph 2.5.B.2.¢.1: Please confirm the additional premium cost for
MAYBE selecting a custom color is infended.

Confirmed. A custom color will be required to match the existing metal roofs.

Spec 08 63 00, Paragraph 2.2G: Please confirm the windborne debris resistance applies to
this project.

Confirmed.

Spec 08 83 00: We find none on the drawings. Confirm they are NIC.

Confirmed. DELETE Section 08 83 00.

Building #2: Please provide window dimensions/elevations.

All windows are existing. For dimensional information please scale drawings.
Drawing A301-4: Please provide window dimensions and head/famb/sill details.

Window dimensions are 10" wide by 4°-0” high. For head and sili details refer to Wall
Section 1/A301 similar.

Drawing A0.02: Wall Types 4 and 7 show continuous fire stop at ceiling.

a. Please clarify intent of this metal stud fire stop at only two non-rated wall types, and not alf
non-rated wall lypes.
b. Please confirm the metal stud shown will create the necessary fire stop.

On Drawing A0.02, at Wall Types 4 and 7, DELETE note pertaining to “cont. fire stop at
ceiling” along with horizontal metal studs at this location.

Drawing A0.02 Partition Note 1: Please clarify if abuse board is infended on one side or both
sides of the shaded walls.

Provide abuse resistant gypsum board on both sides of partitions denoted in plan with
solid hatching as indicated on Drawing A101 as noted in “Symbol Legend.”

Drawing A0.02 Partition Note 4 outlines extensive acoustical caulking work for a complete
acoustical assembly for the STC raling shown. As no wall types provide an STC rafing, we
conclude there is no acoustical caulking work intended. Please confirm or correct.

Provide acoustical sealant as outlined in Note 4 without exception.

Drawing A101: Is abuse board intended for Wall Type 3 above Door S160A7
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19.

20,

21.

22,

23.

24.

25,

26.

27,

28.

[TEM 1 - LIST OF BIDDING REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES

A.

>

> o P D

Provide abuse resistant gypsum board at Wall Type 3 above Door $160A and adjacent
frame both sides.

Section 1/A301: Please clarify material that will create the 2" reveal, al 15" AFF.
Refer to Section 09 28 00, Article 2.4 - TRIM ACCESSORIES for 27 trim material.

Section 3/A303: Please clarify how the metal roofing will be aftached to 6" metal studs,
instafled paraflel to the length of the roof panels. The detail states gypsum board sheathing,
not plywood, as the roof substrate.

Attach the standing seam roof through sheathing into 6” metal studs at top and
bottom clips. Provide 6” metal studs parallel to clips at both top and bottom.

Detail 2/P101: Plywood shelf is fo be painted with space age polymer. Please provide spec
for space age polymer.

Paint plywood shelf with wood-knot sealer, one coat of wood primer, and one coat of
interior latex flat paint specified in Section 08 80 00.

Please provide reflective ceiling plan for Building 2 work.

Provide a 2 x 4 acoustical panel lay-in ceiling as specified in Section 09 51 13, centered
in each room, for Laundry Rooms/103-2 and 104-2.

Exterior steel lintels: Do these receive field painting? If so, provide spec.
Exterior steel lintels shali be hot-dip galvanized.
Spec 10 28 00, Paragraph 2.5A: Are any mop and broom hotders with utility shelf required?

Provide one mop and broom holder with utility sheif in each Janitor's Closet,
Rooms 117 and 166.

Drawing A101: For estimating J1 and L1 foilet accessories, please clarify which HC toilets are
men’s and which ones are womern's?

Provide Toilet Accessories Types J1 and L1 in Toilet Rooms 104 and 164.

Drawing A501, Note Above Fixture Heights: Are the paper fowel/waste disposals furnished by
owner or contractor?

DELETE the note above fixture heights. Liquid soap, toilet paper and paper towel
dispensers shall be provided by Contractor in accordance with Section 10 28 00.

Drawing A101.2; Flease confirm the new washer and dryers are furnished by the Owner. If
not, please provide spec.

Refer to Addendum No. 1, RF! ltem No. 12 response.

Drawing A101.4 states to provide a locking refrigerator. Spec does not mention locking doors.
Please clarify.

Provide refrigerator with focking doors.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

" {TEM 1 - LIST OF BIDDING REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES

o

>

o » o » B P

Drawing A101.4: Please provide spec for Ansul system in Kitchen (North of Toilet/107-4).
DELETE note regarding Ansul system in Kitchen. System is not required.

Spec 27 11 00, Paragraph 1.1B refers fo T drawings. We do not have these drawings. Please
confirm the work on the T drawings and in Division 27 is NIC.

This section will be deleted by Addendum No. 2.

Drawing E000 General Note #26: Please confirm that the allowance for thirty (30) receptacles
is intended for this project.

Allowance is not required.

Drawing £000 General Note #27: Please confirm that the allowance for ten (10) fire alarm
speakers and ten (10) fire alarm strobes are intended for this project.

Allowance is not required.

Drawing E101.4: Please provide name of existing fire alarm manufacturer.
Manufacturer of existing fire alarm system is Simplex.

Spec 26 05 33, Paragraph 3.1A.3: Please clarify if Schedule 40 or 80 is intended.
Provide Schedule 40.

Please provide a copy of the sign-in sheet due fo the mandatory requirement for bidders to
attend the pre-bid conference.

See Addendum No. 2 for sign-in sheet.

On Drawing No. C-2, Site Demo - Sanitary/Storm Drainage, at point of removal on each end,
can 10 feet of pipe be removed from each end and the remaining pipe be filled with concrete
with a concrete pump fruck and abandoned in place.

Removelabandon existing storm and sanitary piping as indicated on the Contract
Documents.

How will new below grade & hot water & chilled water piping tie into existing? Drain existing
system or some type of tapping with system sta ying in service for existing areas?

We would expect that the system be drained to make the connections. This will need to
be coordinated with the Owner. All costs associated with the draining and refilling of
the system should be carried by the Contractor. if there is an acceptable method of
wet-tapping the existing system (acceptable by the underground piping manufacturer
and approved by the Owner), and it is a more economical method for the Contractor
than draining and refilling the entire system,, we would approve, provided that an
accessible vault is provided for the new valves furnished with the wet tap.
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38.

39.

40,

41.

42.

43.

ITEM 1 - LIST OF BIDDING REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES

Q.

Please provide a drawing for the aluminum windows, storefront, clerestory elevations, and
defails.

Refer to Drawing No. A201 for elevations of window, storefront, and clerestory. Refer
to Drawings No. A301, A302, A303, and A304 for details.

Please provide where and what is required for temporary construction fencing. Nothing is
shown for temporary fencing.

Refer to Specification Section 01 11 00, Article 1.3 for Work Sequence (Phases) along
with Drawing No. C4.0 at end of same section.

Please confirm that all utility fees (i.e. electric, water, storm, elc.) are carried by the Qwner,
other than the alfowance for the sanitation that is specified.

Sanitary sewer connection fee is Contractor responsibility per Section 01 20 00,
Article 1.3, Paragraph C.5. Electric, water, and stormwater are connecting to existing
services already on site so there are no fees involved.

For the security guard raif at the roof, please clarify what size and type of mesh is required.
Refer to Addendum No. 2 Skefch No. SK-A301.

Reference Bracing Elevations on Drawing No. $310 and Typical HSS Connection Details on
Drawing No. $401. The HSS bracing ends connect at an infersecting point between the HSS
column and the WF beam flange. Please clarify if the HSS bracing ends are to be cut o fit
tightly into the abutting contact points and field-welded like shown iri the Typical HSS
connection detail on Drawing No. S401.

it is acceptable to cut to fit braces into abutting framing or gusset plates (3/8”
minimum) may be used to connect braces to column and beams. Brace end
connections must be designed to develop the maximum tension capacity (LRFD) of the
brace.

Section 01 45 23.13 looks like it was cut and pasted from another project, Please issue a new
specification that Is specific fo this project,

Section 01 45 23.13 has been edited for this project.

HEHEH
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ITEM 1 - LIST OF BIDDING REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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